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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RO207_PHONE_LOG_2013-04-10
Entry Type: Phone call

Start: Wed 4/10/2013 4:29 PM
End: Wed 4/10/2013 4:29 PM
Duration: 0 hours

Telephone conference call with Tina Lau of Hanson, Ron Goloubow of ARCADIS, and Caitlin Bell of ARCADIS regarding 
the Site Management Plan that ARCADIS is preparing. 
 
Items discussed include: 
 
Human health risk section can be brief with identification of potential pathways and comparison to ESLs and LTCO 
criteria. 
 
Groundwater use section should discuss no extraction and withdrawal within area of plume and beyond.  A buffer zone 
should be at least 1,000 feet from the plume and also a vertical distance for extraction. 
 
The SMP may include a section that discusses future evaluation of site conditions when mining or development of the 
site is planned.  Cannot predict when cleanup goals will be reached naturally so a site assessment would be advisable at 
the time of mining or development. 
 
Jerry Wickham 
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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Goloubow, Ron [Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 2:45 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA; Bell, Caitlin
Subject: Hanson Sunol - Alameda County Case number RO207
Attachments: Lau  Tina (San Ramon) USA.vcf

Jerry ‐ we are starting to prepare a site management plan for the subject site.  In an effort to save review time and 
revisions to the document, we wanted to discuss the scope of the document with you.  Also we would like to introduce 
you to Ms. Tina Lau who has replaced Lee Cover at Hanson (Tina’s contact information is attached).  As such, are you 
available for a conference call at 1:00 PM on Wednesday April 10, 2013?  Please let us know. 
  
Thanks Ron. 
  

 
  
  
  

Ron Goloubow, PG | Principal Geologist | ron.goloubow@arcadis-us.com 
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